
Message 

From:
Sent: 06/04/2020 10:09:03 
To: Procurement Operations [procurement.operations@dhsc.gov.uk] 
CC: I&S deloitte.co.uk] 
Subject: FW: Bolle - Action Requested ; For Completion ; New Supplier Form 
Attachments: Bank details GBP.pdf; New Supplier Form - Bolle Safety.docx 

Hi there, 

Please see updated form and addressed queries below for Bolle Safety. 

Let me know if there is anything else that you require clarification on. 

Thanks, 

NR 

Consulting I Deloitte MCS Limited 
----- ------------------------ ---------------------------------, 

D: I 185 
.I&s J* eio tte.co:ui< www:aeToitte.co.uk 

From _._._._._. I&s._._._._._._._._._._._._._.Pbolle-safety.com>
Sent: 06 April 2020 07:05 
To :L @delloitte.co.uk> 
Cc: _. _r ____.__-.)deloitte.co.uk>; I&s t@deloitte.co.uk>;[ I&s 

J&S _ . `@deloitte.co.uk> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Bolle - Action Requested : For Completion : New Supplier Form 

Hi NR ; please use the attached in regard to our bank account details.. Thanks! NR 

From:l_._._._._. ._._._._ 
Sent: 06 April 2020 07:03 
To:  I&s I@deloitte.co.uk> 
Cc ----------i&s @deloitte.co.uk>; _._._._._._._._. I&s _._._._._._._._._ deloitte.co.uk>[ i&s._._._._._._._] 

-deloitte.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Bolle - Action Requested : For Completion : New Supplier Form 

Morning! NR apologies for the confusion, we put down our trading address. Please see below and attached. Thanks, 
NR 

Registered address at Companies House is 
25 Canada Square 
Level 37 
London 
E14 LQ 

DUNS Number 
Company: BOLLE BRANDS (UK) LIMITED 
Unit C83, Barwell Business Park, 
CHESSINGTON 
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Irrelevant & Sensitive 

From I&s @deloitte.co.uk>
Sent: 05 April 2020 12:09 
To I&S 

Cc: I&S @deloitte.co.0
i&s Pdeloitte.co.uk> 

Subject: RE: Bolle - Action Requested 

HI; NR 

I&S 

For Completion : New Supplier Form 

>; I&S 
---------- - 

Your call should have been scheduled now — please let me know if you haven't received an invite. 

Thank you for returning the form. Finance have raised a few queries, I'd be grateful if you could get back 
to us on the following: 

Could you clarify why the address on Companies House differs to the one on your application 
The DUNS number provided is linked to 

Irreleva_nt&_ . ssi

an American company): 
can we check that we have the right number 

please? 

We have also now been asked that for new suppliers, in addition to a completed supplier form, the 
suppliers bank account details are provided on supplier letterheaded paper (as a fraud prevention 
measure). Finance will be unable to take the supplier off hold and make payment until this is 
received — could you please send this through? 

NR 

Consultinq.J._Deloitte M_ CS Limited 

NR._._._._._.. I www.deloitte.co.uk 

From: l I&s _ bolle-safety.com>
Sent: 03 April 2020 12:15 
To: I&s 

I F: 3 

deloitte.co.uk>
>I I&S 

>I
 
. . . . . . . .

-&s .-.-.--.-, 
I&S deloitte.co.uk>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Bolle - Action Requested : For Completion : New Supplier Form 

Hid NR please see attached, any updates on the call for next week? Thanks NR I 

From:[ NR

Sent_. 02 Apri l_.2020 17:04 
To I&S deloitte.co.uk>
Cc _ i&s deloitte.co.uk @deloitte.co.uI  deloitte.co.uI I&s _._._._._._._._._., 
_._._. i&s _._._._ deloitte.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Bolle - Action Requested : For Completion : New Supplier Form 

Hi l NR . I will get the completed form back to in the morning, please below the times for a call: 

Monday between 10am and 11am and 3pm and 5pm 
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